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ithlu of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region Il - Cagayan Valley
Schools Division of Nueva Vizcaya

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
CID Chief Education Supervisor
Education Program Supervisor for ALS
Education Program Specialists II for ALS
ALS Teachers

REL
Date

Time: Q
By: &‘2

FROM: ORLANDO MANU'EL PhD, C
Schools Division Superintend

DATE: December 17, 2024

SUBJECT: 2024 ALS YEAR-END PERFORMANCE IMPLEMENTATION REVIEW

i The Schools Division Office of Nueva Vizcaya through the Curriculum
Implementation Division shall conduct the Performance Review (PIR) on ALS on
December 20, 2024 at the 89t Place, Sta. Rosa, Bayombong, Nueva Vizcaya.

2. The activity aims to review the performance of the Alternative Learning System
basis for improvement and enhancement of ALS programs and activities for 2025.

3. Participants to the activity are all the ALS Teachers and Implementers in the 23
districts.

4. For information, dissemination and compliance

Email Address: nuevavizcaya@deped.gov.ph
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¢
4 Website: hitps.//sdonuevavizcaya.com
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